Leighton - China State Joint Venture
LEIGHTON Alm. Dr. Carlos d' Assumpgao N2 180
248

Tong Nam Ah Central Comercio, 5 andar
Macau

Tel: (853) 2875 7669
Fax: (853) 2875 7680

= A — PR
- JAPIR EHEE51805%
= R ER LA
Leighton — China State Joint Venture E:E  (853) 2875 7669

{#H : (853) 2875 7680
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To Whom It May Concern

Dear Sirs,

WYNN RESORTS MACAU

Interior Fitting Out Works

Staff Dining, Theatre , Meeting Rooms, Promenade, Office Area, FOH Restrooms,
Data Centre, Main Kitchen , BOH Area and Renovation Works To Casino Area

We hereby confirm that Fuji (China) Decoration & Eng. Co. Ltd. was the interior fitting out
contractor for the FOH staff dining, theatre, meeting rooms, promenade, office area,
restrooms, data centre, main kitchen, BOH area and renovation works to casino area from
2005 to 2007 for both Phase 1 and Phase 1 Expansion of the captioned project. The Final
Contract sum was approximately HK$160 million.

We were impressed by the positive and cooperative attitude of Fuji throughout the works.
Despite an extremely tight time schedule, the project was completed on time with a high
level of quality.

We are satisfied with their works and do not hesitate to recommend Fuji to other Employers
for carrying out fitting out works of a similar nature.

Should you require any further information please contact the undersigned who would be
happy to discuss the work content provided by Fuji (China) Decoration & Eng. Co. Ltd.
with you.

Yours faithfully,
For and on behalf of
Leighton-China State Joint Venture

ike Clarke
Project Director



